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AGENDA REQUEST MEMO

Department Name

To:

From:

RE:

Date:

Kennie Hobbs, Jr., City Manager

Talaya Johnson, Purchasing Division

RFP 2025-025 - Operation of Golf Programs at the Lauderhill Golf Course
8/12/2025

The following information has been prepared for your consideration:

AwN PR

REQUESTED ACTION
To approve the award of RFP 2025-025 - Operation of Golf Programs at the Lauderhill Golf Course to Fore Life, Inc

SUMMARY AND HISTORY/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Purchasing Division issued RFP 2025-025 - Operation of Golf Programs at the Lauderhill Golf Course, on
behalf of The Department of Parks and Recreation, seeking proposals from qualified individuals or firms to
operate golf programs for children and adults at the Lauderhill Golf Course, located at 4141 NW 16 ST,
LAUDERHILL, FL 33313. A single response was received, submitted by Fore Life, Inc.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Funds will be allocated from account code(s): 00105717-503150

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION
Approve the award of RFP 2025-025 - Operation of Golf Programs at the Lauderhill Golf Course

ATTACHMENTS

Agenda Request Memo

Preliminary Bid Results

RFP 2025-025 - Operation of Golf Programs at the Lauderhill Golf Course
Proposal- Fore Life, Inc
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